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All Correspondence should be addressed to Chief Executive Officer

When replying please quote our ref:

REF: KEMSA/PROC/EOI 1/16-17 24th February 2017

To all Bidders,

CLARIFICATION NO. 2
Dear Sir/ Madam,

RE: TENDER NO. KEMSA/EOI 01/2016-2017

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST FOR PROVISION OF CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR THE
DESIGN AND SUPERVISION OF CONSTRUCTION OF KEMSA MODERN WAREHOUSE
& OFFICES

The following are queries raised by an interested bidder and responses made as below:

(1) Question: Please clarify whether you want an EIA expert or a Green Building Design
Expert?

Response: The required consultant is an EIA expert.

(2) Question:

i) If one has done 5 projects each valued at kshs. 100 million and another has done one project of
multi-story complexity valued at 1 billion, who would be more qualified of the two?

iii) What is the rationale of 5 No. projects and not 3 or 10?

ii) We suggest that the issue of project numbers should not arise.

Response: The EOI document clearly asks for a minimum of 5 projects. There is no limit on the
maximum number of projects that one can submit. There is also no limit on the maximum value
of projects that one can submit.

(3) Question: You have mentioned that we should provide completed projects. Can we also
provide ongoing projects?

Response: No. Provide completed projects only.

Yours faithfully,

or: Ag. Chief Executive Officer
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